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Craver, Patti

From: Balsam, Briana
Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2012 1:16 PM
To: Logan, Dennis
Subject: RE: Pilgrim memo to file

Actually, I think that one got held up by OGC, not her. Thanks for the update. I will have to let her know that it
wasn't her that misplaced it!

From: Logan, Dennis I 'L(L--.
Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2012 1:15 PM
To: Balsam, Briana
Subject: RE: Pilgrim memo to file

Briana,

By the way, I talked to Sylvia a bit ago, and she just found the memo for Columbia EFH-it has been lost in her
in box. She will process it and get it indo ADAMS today.

Dennis

From: Balsam, Briana
Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2012 11:04 AM
To: Logan, Dennis
Subject: Pilgrim memo to file

Dennis,

Do you have time today to look at the Pilgrim memo to file from ADAMS and concur via email today? I just got
it back from Sylvia, and ideally, we want it out by the end of the week.

The ADAMS No. is ML12129A248. It's only 2 pages of text, so hopefully it won't take too much time!

Thanks,

Briana
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